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Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Lamps Plus. lnc. et al. v. Varela, 
No. 17-988 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Mayer Brown LLP 
1999 K Street, N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20006-1101 

Main Tel + 1 202 263 3000 
Main Fax+ 1 202 263 3300 

www.mayerbrown.com 

Andrew J. Pincus 
Direct Tel+ 1 202 263 3220 

Direct Fax+ 1 202 263 5220 
apincus@mayerbrown.com 

The Court granted the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case on 
April 30, 2018. Petitioners' brief on the merits is currently due June 14, 2018. Because of other 
matters with pressing deadlines and in light of the summer recess, petitioners respectfully 
request, pursuant to Rule 30.4, a 25-day extension of time in which to file their brief and the joint 
appendix and a 22-day extension of time for respondent to file his brief. The parties have 
agreed, subject to the Court's approval, to the following proposed briefing schedule: 

• Petitioners' Brief and Joint Appendix: Monday, July 9, 2018 

• Respondent's Brief: Thursday, August 30, 2018 

• Petitioners' Reply Brief: Monday, October 1, 2018 (or earlier if 
required by Rule 25.3) 

Sincerely, 

Andrew J. Pincus 

Mayer Brown LLP operates in combination with other Mayer Brown entities (the "Mayer Brown Practices"), which have offices in North America, 
Europe and Asia and are associated with Tauil & Chequer Advogados, a Brazilian law partnership. 


